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From:

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 8:45 AM

To: melbournelostproperty@qantas.com.au

Subject: Personal 

Good morning 

Minister Watt travelled from  last night  and has misplaced a black personal 
 (like a small pager). 

Can you please advise if it was left on the plane. 

Kind regards 
 

 
Program Manager 

Office of Senator The Hon Murray Watt 
Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 
P:  (Canberra) | M:  | P:  (Brisbane) 
E: 
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From:

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 5:14 PM

To: @qantas.com.au

Subject: Murray Watt - 

Good afternoon 

Minister Watt has received frequent flyer points for work related flights which he isn’t entitled to.  He has asked 
that they be reversed please: 

 Jetstar flight on 23/10/24

 Rome to Doha flight on 2/7/23

Kind regards 
 

Program Manager

Office of Senator The Hon Murray Watt
Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 
P:  (Canberra)  | P:  (Brisbane) | M:  
E: 
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From:

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2024 12:49 PM

To: Qantas VIP Service Team

Subject: RE: Qantas VIP Service Team

Good morning 

Thank you for actioning that – confirming the Jetstar flight was 2024 not 2023. 

The Doha flight details are below – it was 2023.  Apologies I did contact Qantas at the time asking for them to 
be removed and I have checked again and it appears they were removed in September 2023.  No further action 
required for that flight. 

Kind regards 
 

 
Program Manager 

Office of Senator The Hon Murray Watt 
Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 
P:  (Canberra) | M:  | P:  (Brisbane) 
E: 
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